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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

billholden601@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Holden <billholden601 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Bill Holden 
Clearwater, FL 33760 
billholden601@msn.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nafiu_ 1995@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nafiu Mohammad <nafiu_ 1995 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:47 PM 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

We want fossil energy free future. 

Sincerely, 
Nafiu Mohammad 
Lake Worth, FL 33463 
nafiu_ 1995@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ramon.lacomba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ramon Lacomba 
<ramon.lacomba@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people 's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ramon Lacomba 
Tampa, FL 33624 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alex965189@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alejandro BURGOS <alex965189 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:47 PM 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
Alejandro BURGOS 
Orlando, FL 32806 
alex965189@gmail.com 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jim.romo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Romano 
<jim.romo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21 , 2020 12:42 AM 
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
James Romano 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
jim.romo@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjohnandpete@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John McArthur 
<mjohnandpete@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:47 PM 
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
John McArthur 
Lakeland, FL 33803 
mjohnandpete@aol.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brady.richard.c@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Richard Brady 
<brady. richard. c@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

It will be a long time, if ever, before renewable energy will be more profitable than non-renewable energy. But profits do 
not drive policy. The good of Floridians and the American people do drive policy. The net metering program is undeniably 
a step in the right direction to make the shift towards renewable energy and in combatting climate change. 

Please do not take a step back from positive progress because profits have not yet aligned. Industry's mindset is slow to 
change, but, with positive and persistent legislation, we can make massive strides as a society towards a better lifestyle 
for our children , and our children's children . 

Please continue to support the net metering program. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Brady 
Ocala, FL 344 79 
brady. rich a rd . c@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maddenhatter07@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kath Madden <maddenhatter07 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:42 AM 
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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping ta make our state a leader in clean solar power 
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
Kath Madden 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
maddenhatter07@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dayglosigns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Herrera 
<dayglosigns@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:46 PM 
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
Daniel Herrera 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
dayglosigns@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mubchubber87@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nathan Young <mubchubber87 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:46 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Keep Solar Choice 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

We do not have a choice, we must have the expansion of clean electricity. If net metering promotes that, it must be kept. 

Sincerely, 
Nathan Young 
Valpc!raiso, IN 46383 
mubchubber87@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

scubasue818@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Severino <scubasue818 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Susan Severino 
33 S Scenic Hwy Frostproof, FL 33843-2120 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

goodmike51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of michael gould <goodmike51 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:46 PM 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Please don't let the demand for higher profits rule the day! 

Sincerely, 
michael gould 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
goodmike51@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scott.mc.sound@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Mclemore 
<scott. me. sound@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:46 PM 
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
Scott Mclemore 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
scott.mc.sound@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ketchall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Val Ketcham 
<ketchall@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Val Ketcham 
Tulsa , OK 74106 
ketchall@aol .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gloriaannkelly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gloria Kelly 
<gloriaannkelly@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:15 AM 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don 't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
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
Gloria Kelly 
Miami, FL 33157 
gloriaannkelly@yahoo.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

johnrjjj2008@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Jackson <johnrjjj2008 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
John Jackson 
1306 Metcalf Rd Bonifay, FL 32425-6702 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jaimefon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaime Fontanella 
<Jaimefon@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:16 AM 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. 

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
We should think about ways to make the solar system cheaper for the people that want to install them instead of making 
the power companies richer. I have panels installed on my roof and I am saving around $200 a month but I am still paying 
to the FPL. 

Sincerely, 
Jaime Fontanella 
Hollywood, FL 33023 
Jaimefon@yahoo.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

leertarde@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Chambers 
<leertarde@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
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
Donald Chambers 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
leertarde@gmail.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tere.mimi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Diaz 
<tere. mi mi@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Teresa Diaz 
Miami, FL 33183 
tere.mimi@gmail.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chronos_t@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Manue Payano 
<chronos_t@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21 , 2020 12:15 AM 
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
Manue Payano 
Stuart, FL 34996 
chronos_t@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RICKYT@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RICARDO Torres 
<RICKYT@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
RICARDO Torres 
Miami, FL 33133 
RICKYT@GATELESIS. COM 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hannahmaewhiteman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hannah Whiteman 
<hannahmaewhiteman@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Hannah Whiteman 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
hannahmaewhiteman@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnschaaf25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Schaaf <johnschaaf25 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:45 PM 
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
John Schaaf 
Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 
johnschaaf25@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bigcarlos2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Rodriguez <bigcarlos2000 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
.Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
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
and providing good paying local Jobs. 

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
Carlos Rodriguez 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
bigcarlos2000@apl.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dk22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Kalb <dk22@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put h~lf, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
David Kalb 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

taserfan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Brazell 
<taserfan@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grfd. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Donna Brazell 
The Villages, FL 32163 
taserfan@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

my.cl.tmp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marco I 
<my. cl. tmp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Just invested in 20kw solar system and net metering was factor in that. I'm against any changes to net metering. Please 
consider the investment made in property of a florida resident. 

Sincerely, 
Marco I 
Gotha, FL 34734 
my.cl.tmp@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sullivan.babs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara sullivan 
<su II ivan. babs@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Barbara sullivan 
Eugene, OR 97405 
sull ivan . babs@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

florko_c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Florko 
<florko_c@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Catherine Florko 
Crawfordville, FL 32327 
f1orko_c@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thurstop@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Thurston 
<thurstop@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Peter Thurston 
Eugene, OR 97404 
thurstop@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cdef355f1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl DeFelice <cdef355f1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:44 PM 
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
Carl DeFelice 
Casselberry, FL 32707 
cdef355f1@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fidelsan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jorge Sanchez Valois 
<fidelsan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:44 PM 
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
Jorge Sanchez Valois 
Naples, FL 34105 
fidelsan@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dflegal_54@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Folley <dflegal_54 
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
David Folley 
Daytona Beach, FL 32118 
dflegal_54@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brookewilliams@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brooke Williams 
<brookewilliams@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Brooke Williams 
Tampa, FL 33629 
brookewilliams@mac.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeremygilman9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Gilman <jeremygilman9 
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
more uncertainty by signal ing a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and provid ing good paying local jobs. 

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. · 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeremy Gilman 
Tampa, FL 33604 
jeremygilman9@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Hoyos 
<rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :44 PM 
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
Rafael Hoyos 
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 
rafajhoyos@gmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

novaeng 113@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Miller <novaeng 113 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 202012:39AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

As a Florida resident, Vietnam Veteran, and retiree on a fixed income, I decided some years ago to purchase my own 
solar PN system to help stabilize my energy bill and to provide energy security during grid failures from natural or 
technological crisis. 

I have invested $70,000 in PN panels and batteries to ensure my own "energy security", and to help my neighbors in 
times of grid failure. This system has significantly reduced my "carbon footprint" and reduced greenhouse gases - helping 
to preserve the biosphere. Net metering was one incentive that convinced me and others to make this personal 
investment in energy production & storage. 

Each month I pay a "connection fee" amounting to $127.56 annually as my fair share for helping Duke Energy maintain 
the grid. 

Contrary to disinformation you have received from others, solar system users DO help support the grid; those costs are 
NOT passed on to non-solar customers. 

Additionally, AT NO COST TO DUKE ENERGY, my "personal solar power plant" periodically sends excess power BACK 
to Duke - they did not spend a cent to produce that excess power AND they can send it on to others and CHARGE for it! 

Net metering in Florida is a marginally-fair means for me to recoup a small fraction of my investment in building this solar 
system. It remains an important incentive for others to invest THEIR MONEY in creating a distributed power system that 
increases Duke's power production, resilience, and reliability - again, at little cost to Duke. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

I will be closely following your deliberations and trust that your decisions will support the benefits of solar energy for Duke 
Energy, consumers like me, and the future of Florida's economy and environment. 

Best regards, 

Sincerely, 
Will Miller 
2190 Overbrook Ave N Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770-2031 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gregory_glenn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Glenn 
<gregory _glenn@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Gregory Glenn 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

s.jpaul2014@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Johnson <s.jpaul2014 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
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
Samantha Johnson 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
s.jpaul2014@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nightingaledaze@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Natalie Hopkins 
<nightingaledaze@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

I just want to say that as a race, we are failing our planet. We made a promise as all nations of the world to do better 10 
years ago and have not even started to try to keep that promise. Going backwards now is not the answer. We have to try 
to move forward with protecting our Mother Earth and not faulter. We cannot continue to be a bunch of selfish dicks as 
has been made even more clear with this pandemic and these awful riots that benefit no one. The solar power helps 
benefit everyone in the long run. 

Sincerely, 
Natalie Hopkins 
Gwynn Oak, MD 21207 
nightingaledaze@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

milliegarcia12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Milagros Rodriguez <milliegarcia12 
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
overwhelmin.gly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
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
Milagros Rodriguez 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
milliegarcia 12@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patcombs32@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patrick Combs <patcombs32 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:44 PM 
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
Patrick Combs 
Lithia, FL 3354 7 
patcombs32@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

peggyhmiller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PEGGY MILLER 
<peggyhmiller@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
PEGGY MILLER 
Seminole, FL 33772 
peggyhmiller@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shiva247@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alan Mahadeo <shiva247 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:43 PM 
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
Alan Mahadeo 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
shiva247@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmichel7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mia Michel <mmichel7 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:39 AM 
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
Mia Michel 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
mmichel7@tampabay.rr.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elicasper@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eli Casper 
<elicasper@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State!! - Docket: 2020-0000 

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

generate and provide to the electricity grid. It is unconscionable to think there's even a consideration by policymakers to 

limit/restrict the free market!! 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Eli Casper 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
elicasper@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

srose618@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Pellegrino <srose618 

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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in s9lar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

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
Susan Pellegrino 
Hernando, FL 34442 
srose618@aol.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

planitfm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Zimmer 
<planitfm@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:43 PM 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segmert of the solar market by choosing to power 
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

And, don't be a dumb shit by not allowing net metering!!! 

Sincerely, 
Scott Zimmer 
Saint Paul, MN 55118 
planitfm@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andynare@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Nare 
<andynare@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :41 PM 
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

/ 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Nare 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
andynare@yahoo.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sebas2059@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sebastian Santiso <sebas2059 
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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make your state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying localjobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future .solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Americans overwhelmingly support the 
current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the 
electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida and everywhere else. 

Sincerely, 
Sebastian Santiso 
Germantown, MD 20876 
sebas2059@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sryl9648@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Ryland <sryl9648 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:03 PM 
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
Stephen Ryland 
West Palm Beach, FL 33405 
sryl9648@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cvyhmeister@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cristian Vyhmeister 
<cvyhmeister@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10: 11 PM 
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

This is of critical importance for my family and the future of our children. 

Sincerely, 
Cristian Vyhmeister 
Apopka, FL 32703 
cvyhmeister@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mariangel.robles1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mariangel Robles 
<mariangel. rob I es 1 @everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :56 PM 
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
Mariangel Robles 
Miami, FL 33130 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r43chick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Chick 
<r43chick@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:09 PM 
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
Ronald Chick 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 
r43chick@gmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stammer1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Stammer <stammer1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:09 PM 
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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. · 

Sincerely, 
Bob Stammer 
Englewood, FL 34223 
stammer1 @frontiernet.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judgeyourgrudge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay peterson 
<Judgeyourgrudge@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :55 PM 
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
Jay peterson 
Port Richey, FL 34668 
Judgeyourgrudge@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tdyoder.ty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tyler Yoder 
<tdyoder.ty@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:10 PM 
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

The push for the reversal or amendment to current legislature by the utility provider speaks more to corporate greed and 
the immediate desire to pad one's pockets than it does to promote overall health and sustainability of the states citizens 
and renewable energy. The utility company should see a reduction is operating overhead as solar use grows. Less power 
plants would be needed, less fuel to run current plants, less maintenance costs, etc .. They seem to be worried about profit 
margin today rather than profit and sustainability into the future. Shortsightedness has got many a person in trouble and 
will continue to do so. We should be looking for new solutions to the energy/global warming crisis not trying to drag our old 
traditions and processes with us into the future. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tyler Yoder 
Fort Wayne, IN 46809 
tdyoder. ty@gmail.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

boxerpups3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Larsen <boxerpups3 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:10 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Supporter of Solar Energy 

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
Wayne Larsen 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
boxerpu ps3@aol .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elliott962@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elliott Tegan-Tawney <elliott962 
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
Elliott Tegan-Tawney 
Tampa, FL 33602 
elliott962@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cammie.scott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Scott 
<cammie. scott@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :40 PM 
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
Carol Scott 
416 Woodward Ave Oldsmar, FL 34677-3311 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joiehorn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joie Horn <joiehorn@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10: 10 PM 
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
Joie Horn 
Mobile, AL 36695 
joiehorn@att.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joelle Salafia 
<joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joelle Salafia 
Oldsmar, FL 34677 
joellesalafia@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

harris 1999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Harris <harris 1999 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :54 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Although I don't live in Florida {we are in Colorado), everyone should be concerned with any disincentive to renewable 

energy. Fossil fueled pollution crosses all borders and we should be doing everything we can to reduce greenhouse 

gases and global warming so as to minimize rising ocean levels. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power and 

providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 

powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 

these jobs and future solar development at risk - Floridians don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty. 

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 

their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

On behalf of all humankind regardless of where we live, please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to 

generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving the successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dave Harris 
Durango, CO 81301 
harris 1999@centurylink.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hhart1966@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Hart <hhart1966 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
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
Heather Hart 
Naples, FL 34120 
hhart1966@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sommermagee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sommer Magee 
<sommermagee@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
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
Sommer Magee 
Tallahassee, FL 32304 
sommermagee@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bpalis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Palis <bpalis@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
William Palis 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
bpalis@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dimagapkaloff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dima Gapkaloff 
<dimagapkaloff@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Dima Gapkaloff 
Fort Pierce, FL 34951 
dimagapkaloff@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jlevitt15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Levitt <Jlevitt15 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
New solar customer 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Goid morning: 

My wife and I entered into a lease with sunrun and our system has been online for about 30 days. Without net metering, 
the system would not be economically feasible without a battery that costs tens of thousands of dollars. Altering or 
reducing the net metering rules will empower the utilities to exploit the consumer by forcing them to pay a higher utility bill 
while excess energy is either wasted or worse yet, stolen by the power company without just compensation. 

With rhe abundance of sunshine and with the economic and climate challenges we face, there is no logical or rational 
basis to reduce alter or diminish current net metering rules. 

Doing so may implicate Florida residents' due proces, our constitutional right to contract and may amount to an unlawful 
taking of property. It would also kill residential solar with no justification, only to help the utilities maintain control and 
increase their profits over the interests of the people of Florida. 

I also agree with the following; 

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
preserving (or improving and expanding but NOR reducing of diminishing) our successful net metering rules here in 
Florida. 

I am happy to provide comments during today's meeting if you want to call me at 8134048749 or send me anaccess link. 

Thank you 

Sincerely, 
Justin Levitt 
Tampa, FL 33618 
Jlevitt15@gmail.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

angel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Rivera <angel@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

You Scumbags have nothing better to do? 

Leave what's not broken alone and help our environment out. 

Sincerely, 
Angel Rivera 
Boca Raton , FL 33428 
angel@zoar22.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

browneyes8413@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annette Gomez <browneyes8413 
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

Now more than ever we need to utilize clean resources as much as possible! Don't let them take our health, our wellbeing, 

and livelihood away! 

Sincerely, 
Annette Gomez 
Miami, FL 33183 
browneyes8413@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alexandre Bueno 
<buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Alexandre Bueno 
Miami, FL 33178 
buenalexandre@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smida1962@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Smith <smida1962 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :09 PM 
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
David Smith 
Lauderdale, MS 39335 
smida1962@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

b52colmac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mac Mccarraher 
<b52colmac@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:01 PM 
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
Mac Mccarraher 
18908 Blanchester Ct Umatilla, FL 32784-7400 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

railbuggy02@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Gadd <railbuggy02 
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
Stephen Gadd 
Debary, FL 32713 
railbuggy02@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dclancy42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Clancy <dclancy42 
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
Douglas Clancy 
Falls Church, VA 22044 
dclancy42@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ztoyz@everyactioncust6m.com on behalf of Willie Johnson <ztoyz@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Willie Johnson 
Panama City, FL 32408 
ztoyz@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lbwolf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lila Brinkmann 
<lbwolf@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lila Brinkmann 
Pompano Beach, FL 33066 
lbwolf@att.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ben 13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges 
<ben 13jamin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Benjamin Hodges 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
ben13jamin@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pbfalk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Falk <pbfalk@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economiG crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
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
Peter Falk 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 
pbfalk@hotmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

art_dykstra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Art Dykstra 
<art_ dykstra@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

and providinQ good paying local jobs. 

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

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering_policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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
Art Dykstra 
Clearwater, FL 33762 
art_dykstra@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

samuelpoole8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sam Poole <samuelpoole8 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

We have less than 10 years before the world passes the tipping point on climate change. As we struggle with an 
historically active hurricane season (not to mention historic flooding from Sally and fires in the West), it is time to 
accelerate development of non-carbon energy sources, not to create more uncertainty by signaling changes in solar 
policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Sam Poole 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
samuelpoole8@icloud.com 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jkinzer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Kinzer <jkinzer@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :39 PM 
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
Jeff Kinzer 
Portland, OR 97229 
jkinzer@g mail. com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amber.nicole.fl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amber Logan 
<amber. nicole. fl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Amber Logan 
Brandon, FL 33511 
amber.nicole.fl@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wchance1@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Will Chance <wchance1 
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
Will Chance 
Opa Locka, FL 33055 
wchance1@yahoo.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

prateekberi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leo Flgueria 
<prateekberi@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Leo Flgueria 
Miami, FL 33101 
prateekberi@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LR.Normand@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Normand 
<LR. Normand@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As a Florida resident, the state should be enacting as many incentives as possible to capitalize on its abundant sunshine 
at the utility, business, and residential level. It is shocking to see so little residential solar voltaic installations. Net 
metering is a critical enabler. Residential solar already pay a monthly "grid connection fee. 

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
Roger Normand 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
LR. Normand@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

clc018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Corey Clemons <clc018 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As it is hard enough to obtain solar power with the less than reputable companies here in Florida. Florida should be the 
first state to make Solar Equipment as a comsumer product like any other appliance instead of hindering solar 
development. 
Florida could be number one in green energy production adding millions of new jobs in leading technologies of green 
energy but instead the consumer must have these technologies far to regulated and developement haltered by 
unreputable companies operating with little to no adherance to local laws or eletrical codes. 

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
Corey Clemons 
Kissimmee, FL 34746 
clc018@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ocean112dog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Niemann 
<ocean112dog@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Amy Niemann 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937 
ocean112dog@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susanolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Oleneack 

<susanolen@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Oleneack 
Okeechobee, FL34974 
susanolen@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 

lou@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Louis Nimkoff <lou@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM · 

To: Office of Commissioner Graham 
Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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

generate and provide to the electric'ity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Louis Nimkoff 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
lou@ac407.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tom.burke4630@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Burke <tom.burke4630 
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
Tom Burke 
Cocoa, FL 32927 
tom.burke4630@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjones1281@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Megan Jones <mjones1281 
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

Please protect the opportunity for business and h_omeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Megan Jones 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
mjones1281@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sryl9648@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Ryland <sryl9648 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
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

cruzer01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Cruz <cruzer01 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As past FL residents/natives, and potential returning retirees, what the hell are the discussion and questions about. Is 
some GOP bigwig, or politician about to lose their golden life? Florida, the sunshine state, and they are trying to reduce 
or inhibit the use of solar. No solar and my retiree money stays up north, and I shake my head in disgust. 

We struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more 
uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and 
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
Michael Cruz 
Lewisberry, PA 17339 
cruzerO 1 @com cast. net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dmsuarez16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Suarez <dmsuarez16 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 7:59 PM 
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
Diane Suarez 
Clearwater, FL 33764 
dmsuarez16@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adrian.padilla.olor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adrian Padilla 
<ad rian . padilla. olor@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Don't be known as people who stopped progress and made our state less competitive . Keep Solar on our roofs and hold 

electric companies responsible for adapting to our needs for clean energy. 

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

powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. Let that sink in ... the SUNSHINE STATE is 

FOURTH. That's embarrassing. 

The economic downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden 

regulatory changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

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
Adrian Padilla 
Spring Hill , FL 34608 
adrian. padilla.olor@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teresa.ann.nash11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Nash <teresa.ann.nash11 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
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
Teresa Nash 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 
teresa.ann.nash11@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

siblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra St Mire 
<siblue@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
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
Sandra St Mire 
Martville, NY 13111 
siblue@msn.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Gulak 
<gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joseph Gulak 
Inlet Beach, FL 32461 
gulakdds@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kiwisapp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keri Hefferin 
<kiwisapp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

I wholeheartedly object to limiting solar power net metering in order to increase profits. This is outrageous and limiting 

solar expand was rejected by Floridians in 2016! Clearly, citizens and customers want options that will help the earth. As a 

Florida native and taxpaying citizen, I believe we should embrace every opportunity to increase sustainable and · 

renewable energy. By limiting the net metering rule, this will deter other homeowners from investing in this solar energy, 

thus increasing our reliance on fossil fuels. This is a detriment to not only Floridians, but the entire world as we are a 

heavily populated state and this will increase harmful emissions from energy production. 

I ask you to please vote no! 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Keri Hefferin 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
kiwisapp@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alex.montgomery88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Montgomery 
<alex.montgomery88@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Alex Montgomery 
Kissimmee, FL 34747 
a lex. montgomery88@g mai I. com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjholland11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Holland <mjholland11 
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
Michael Holland 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 
mjholland11@gmail.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tweelybird@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Malkitzedek Zirkind 
<tweelybird@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

**Additionally, allowing the rollback of net metering in Florida would be a signal to other states that allow net metering to 
the benefit of those with the meters and everyone around them."* 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Malkitzedek Zirkind 
Silver Spring, MD 20902 
tweelybird@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andycanelos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Willer 
<andycanelos@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

It is imperative for the future of Florida to have widespread use of home solar systems. It supports many jobs, offers 
security in that there is distributed power, helps to decrease our reliance in fossil fuels and thus climate change, and it just 
makes sense. I support fully off grid options for citizens too. 

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
Andrea Willer 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
andycanelos@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

createk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kimberly Graf 
<createk@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

The sunshine state needs solar incentive!! Why in the world would we not want to prioritize and promote this amazing 
natural energy resource!!?? We can create countless jobs and help our environment at the same time! Please make 
keeping progressive, smart solar Energy initiatives a top priority and keep FL at the front of a clean, renewable future!! As 
we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more 
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
Kimberly Graf 
Saint Augustine, FL 32084 
createk@me.com 

1 



From: jpv6973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Vetter <jpv6973 
@everyactioncustom.com> · 

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Graham 
Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar pow~r and support local jobs by 
preseNing our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joseph Vetter 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
jpv6973@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gordonsgoods407@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amanda Gordon <gordonsgoods407 
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
Amanda Gordon 
828 Lighthouse Cv Sanford, FL 32773-6445 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sthiel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sean Thiel <sthiel@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :38 PM 
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
Sean Thiel 
10003 N Arden Ave Tampa, FL 33612-8049 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ben.horwath@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Horwath 
<ben . horwath@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

I'm am concerned as a citizen of Florida that our voices, health, and environment are being disregarded by for--profit 

greedy entities such as utility company's and oil companies that put profts before the heath and well-being of their 

customers and environmental health. It is absolutely criminal that these businesses think that they can rewrite the rules 

and laws to benefit themselves and squash the voters voices in an attempt to increase already ridiculous amounts of 

profits being currently earned. This was already put to ballot and the cl voters said NO These decisions based on nothing 

more than GREED effect us all. Again, It is absolutely criminal to think that theses utilities can write their own rule book. 

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
Frank Horwath 
Holiday, FL 34690 
ben.horwath@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mcpmsp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Peterson 
<mcpmsp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM 
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
Mark Peterson 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
mcpmsp@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ejlori@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of EJ Hornick <ejlori@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
EJ Hornick 
Labelle, FL 33935 
ejlori@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

riccardi.c.david@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Riccardi 
<riccardi.c.david@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Riccardi 
Orlando, FL 32806 
riccardi.c.david@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

maria@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maria Morales <maria@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVI D-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. · 

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
Maria Morales 
Tampa, FL 33620 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jvspacek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Spacek 
<jvspacek@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
James Spacek 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
jvspacek@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

melfreeman61@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mel Freeman <melfreeman61 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

In my opinion efforts to roll back Florida's solar energy policy to increase profits for a few, at the expense of many, and the 
future and health of the planet is unconscionable. The voters of Florida saw through the shenanigans with the 
ambiguously worded Amendment 1 in 2016 and said no. This votor will be paying close attention to your actions today 
and in the future. Just do the right thing , put your efforts toward finding a win-win situation for utilities, shareholders, solar 
energy and our planet. 

Sincerely, 
Mel Freeman 
New Port Richey, FL 34655 
melfreeman61@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gbehm05@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Behm <gbehm05 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

I personally would appreciate that all utility companies be far more open to personal solar generation as I have invested a 
great deal of time researching dozens of systems and it is my opinion that the range of solar costs for those running on­
grid, off-grid, and hybrid systems for individuals installing it themselves costs 2-4 cents a KWhr. The higher end is the 
ability to operate your solar array when the utility grid goes down as your inverter has to perform the generation of the 
pure sine wave your home needs. In short, I find it unacceptable that a company providing power to my house can 
mandate I stay connected to the grid, pay fees, and restrict my solar installation of any size. It should be considered that 
for any strong arm move they make Florida residents will go so far as to refuse payment and live off-grid resulting in a 
large divide. I find utility companies charging 200-400% more than what a homeowner can produce with no expertise or 
scaling price reduction absurd. 

I can provide a great deal of information to support all my statements and hope that you go so far as to enforce that Utility 
companies enter in a 25 year commitment with homeowners (standard solar warranty for many components) with net 
metering OR offer the ability to be off-grid and pay no fees to have the meter removed and service to be suspended. 

Sincerely, 
Gregory Behm 
Orlando, FL 32833 
gbehm05@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deeneesid18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denie Sidney <deeneesid18 
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
Denie Sidney 
Lutz, FL 33549 
deeneesid 18@gmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aderusha21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of April Sanchez <aderusha21 
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
April Sanchez 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 
aderusha21@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges 
<ben 13jamin@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice i_n the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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

dldestwolinska@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas de Stwolinska 
<dldestwolinska@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Its time to move forward with renewable energy projects and production in Florida. We should be a leader among the 
states in utilizing solar power at the residential level. 

The current net metering rule was good policy when it came into play and remains so now. Let's not mess this up. Let's 
grow this segment of the solar market by allowing citizens to choose to power their homes and businesses with Florida's 
number one natural resource, sunshine. 

There is a reason that the ballot initiative in 2016 was broadly supported. Florida citizens support the current successful 
net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Douglas de Stwolinska 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
dldestwolinska@mac.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

asant4231@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGEL SANTIAGO <asant4231 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:06 PM 
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
ANGEL SANTIAGO 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 
asant4231@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mdurigan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Durigan 
<mdurigan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights ! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Michael Durigan 
1313 Madison Ivy Cir Apopka, FL 32712-4428 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cjnks27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clinton Akins <cjnks27 
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
Clinton Akins 
North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
cjnks27@gmail.com 
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